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INDEHKXK

- DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS

(There were no witnesses.)
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10, 2013.)

(The féllowing proceedings were held on July

THE CLERK: 2013-GS-32-1004, State versus Brian

" Curtis Mack indicted for financial traﬁsaction card

fraud. He is pleading as charged. The indictment

" is true billed. -

'2013-GS-32-1012, State versus -Brian Curtis Mack
indicted for criminal sexual conduct with a minor

first degreé.‘ He is pleading to,assaﬁlf and battery

" second degree. He is’waiving'présentment to the

grand jury.

2012-GS-19-392, State versus Brian Curtis Mack
indicted .for forgery. He is‘pleading as charged.

The indictment has beén true billed. And he is

represented by Mr. Briggs.

'THE COURT: All of them true billed?

THE CLERK: 'He .is wailving presentment to the

" assault, the assault and battery.

THE COﬁRTE 'That's the criminal sexual conduct?

‘MS. DAVIS: Yés,vsir. He's pleading to A and B
second for  the CSC chér§e and he's waived as to
that. | H |

THE CQﬁRf:' Is thefe any registry?

MS. DAVIS: The étate‘s not asking for him to

be on the registry, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: 1Is this plea as to the assault énd
battery freely made Ey him?

MR. BRIGGS: It's going to be a no contest,
Your Honor, because we are still debating about
that, but I don't want to dwell on it a lot, but
I'll just mention briefly so the Court knows.

| THE COURT: Well, I didn't hear the Solicitor

say they were accepting a nolo contendere. |

MS. DAVIS: I.wasn't aware that he was pleading
nolo, 5ut --

' THE COURT: Well, I'm not aware I'm going to

take it in a —-

MS; DAVIS: I don't objéct to it, Your Honor.
The victim in that case was three yeérs old. We
havé problems with her competency and they --

THE COURT: On that basis, I can take a nolo.

MS. DAVIS: Yes, sir. And she's been asked not
to be -- her mother's asked for them not to be
contacted, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Now, how about as to
the other charge, how does he plead, Counsel?

MR. BRIGGSQ He pleads guilty 'to the -- one of
them is an Edgefield charge, the “other one is
fraudulent check, Your Honor. He pleadé guilty to

both of those.
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THE COURT: Well, let me talk about the
Edgefield. He's entitled to have that dealt with in
Edgefield County. Does he consent to‘the
jurisdiction of Lexingtpn County with regard to that
charge?

DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE CQUﬁT: Sir?

'DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE CQﬁRT: Counsél, ybu agree with it?

MR. BRIGGS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: And what charge was that( the
forgery or the other one?

MS. DAVIS: That's the forgé;:y, Your Honor.

I'm handling that for Assistant Solicitor Ervin
Maye.

THE COURT: Pardon me?

MS. DAVIS: I said, I'm handling that for Ervin
Maye. )

h THE COURT: Okay. Let's talk about the alleged
assault and battery second upon the thiee year old.

MS. DAVIS: Yes, sir, Your Honor. That

occurred July 20th of 2012 at _ --
_ within Batesburg-Leesville. There

it's alleged that he inappropriately touched the

victim, Minor , who was three years old at the
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time, Your ,Honor.

THE COURT: Does he understand that a nolo

contendere plea is saying to me, I am not contesting

Y

this charge?

MR. BRIGGS: - Hé does, and he understands the
consequences of'it} sameAas pleading guilty, Your
Honor. |

THE COURT: Do you agree with that?

DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And do you understand you were
entitled to a trial by jury and to confront the
witnesses against you on this charge?

DEFENDANT: VYes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You're asking that I accept your
pleé to the amended ‘charge of A/B second; is that
correct?

DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: I will do so.

All right. Tell me about the other matters.

MS. DAVIS: This is with regard to the
financial transaction card fraud.

THE COURT: That's the Edgefield case?

MS. DAVIS: No,‘sif. This is the other
Lexington case.

THE COURT: Okay.
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MS. DAVIS: Between July 13th of 2012 and July
14th of 2012, the defendant, albng with a

co-defendant, obtained goods from -- they presented

a BB&T debit card of Sheila Matthews without her

consént. They went to Reid's and spent $9.97, the
Quick Pantry $16.49, and then‘Wal—Mart $482.48, for
a total’of $508 and --

THE COﬁRE: How did they get her cérd?

MS. DAViS:: I'm not sure; Yoﬁr Honor.,

THE COURT:. Was it —- you‘say tﬁey[ Was it him
and‘somebody'else?

MS. DAVIS: Yesy-sir. It was a éo—defendant,
Ms. Cannon. And éhe received -- she's pled to the

same charges. She received a year on that, Your

" Honor.

And in exchangé for the pleas today, the State
is dismissing an'unrélated CDVHAN, a criminal
conspiracy and a financial transaction card theft.
And then with regard to the Edgefield charges, Mr.
Maye 1is dismissing'a second forgery and.a criminal
conspiracy.

TﬁE COURT: - Give me the details on the
EdgefieldAcharge.A |

MS. DAVIS; Yes, sir, Your Honor. On July

23rd, the defendant presented a .counterfeit check
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drawn on the South Trust Bank for $812.43. He gave
it to H&K Food Mart, which’ is located at 240 Lee
Street in Johnston, Sogth Carolina, in Edgefield
County.. There were two separate checks. And the
defendant has agreed, in exchange for the plea, to
pay the restitution. I have enclosed a restitution
order. I think it's about $1600. The amount's on
the order, Your Honor.

THE COURT: What makes you think he's going to
ever pay $1600? |

MS. bAVIS: Mr. Maye seems to think he may be
able to, Your Honor. I'm not sure.

THE COURT: Is there any negotiations in ﬁhisA
case?

MS. DAVIS: With regard to the Edgefield
charges, Mr.,Maye‘doesn't object to time served.
And as to mine, it's in your discretion, Your Honér.

THE COURT: How long did he serve in Edgefield
County? .

MS. DAVIS: I'm not sure, Your Honor, maybe
Mr. Briggs would know that. I know he's been in for
a while. |

THE COURT: How long did he serve in Edgefield?

MR. BRIGGS: One night, Your Honor, but he's

been in Lexington County Jail since September of
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10

last year.

THE COURT: Yeah, but how’abqut the Edgefield
County? |

MR. BRIGGS: One day. 4One day, Your Honor.

MS. DAVIS: And, Your Honor, he is in on a
bench warrant in Edgefield, so we'd ask that that be
lifted. And I think I've enclosed the form for that
as well.

THE COURT: As to fhese other charges, are you
guilty?

/ 'DEFENDANT : Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: ‘You are pleading freely and
voluntarily?

DEFENDANT : Yes; sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Waiving youf rights to trial by
jury? \

DEFENDANT: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Pleading f?eely and voluntarily.

He's got a bad record for doing the same thing,
Counsel. Whaﬁ do you want to tell me?

MR. BRIGGS: Well, Your Honor, I would point
out the féct that except for this last charge with
regard to the child, and I‘fl ggt into that very
briefly —- |

" THE COURT: I don't need to get into that.
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It's nolo contendere. The child is only three and

she has -- understands that. But I'm concerned with

his -- all of these charges, these financial

_transactions. This ain't his first rodeo. He's

been around six, seven times.
. MR. BRIGGS: Your Honor, again, this is a plea,

so I'm not trYing to make an excuse or anything like

.that.

THE COURT: I know. You wouldn't dO'ﬁhat.
MR, BRIGGS: T don't do that. But it was a

perigd of time when he and his girlfriend, who I
think, in taiking with them, they're probably
common-law marriage, but‘they never did put it on a
piece of péper. And one of these days I‘ll.
straightén that out, Your Honor. But'she'svhere.
And she?s'alSO, and I'm not going to say anymore
abodt it, she is the mother bf the key witness iﬁ
the child cése,'so Y6u just need to know that. And
-- so she supports him completely.

But it was a period of time when they Werg
having trduble['Your‘Honor( and he was not wofking.
He has worked since that period of time. He was

actually working when he went to jail, and he's

confident he can get that job back, Your Hdnor;

So he's not denying any responsibility. He

11
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knows he 'has to pay this restitution. And I think

the fimé he served in jail, he's learned a lot. ~
He's always .been qﬁite humbie when I go to s?e him
in jail. And it's been; what, four times I think?

'DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. |

‘MR. ERIGGS: So,. ?our Honor, I understand that
it's serious‘and.thét;s‘wﬁy I'm pleading him.

THE COURT: Uﬁder thgse,financial, that's under
the fiﬁe—yeér statute in both of them, isn't it?

»MS. DAVIS: Yés,‘sir, Your Hon§;.

THE COURT: Yes, sir. hp

MR.ABRIGGSE‘ The only thing I. would say, Your
Honor, i'think he has a very étable relationship
with his girifriend ngw. Hé is.absolutely confident
heAcan.gd,backvand work at the same placé he was
WQrking"when heiﬁent'to jail; “

And all I can séy, Your Honor, in talking with

“him, he ﬁnderstands not only that he made a mistake,

but ‘he broke the laws of this state and that 'some
penalty is appropriate, Your Honor. I think he's

served enough time. I would suggest the Court give

'him some time. I don't. even have a problem with

"three years if it's'suspendéd, but whatever the

Court thinks is appropriaté, but --

THE COURT:“ They dismissed about four or five
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transactiéns.f
MR. BRIGGS: Actually, I think three, Your
Honor. |
‘THE COURT: Well, three, and he's here now
before me with two more. No, sir,AI regard this
‘very‘sgriously. He done -- apparently, he things he

can steal all he wants to from the financial system.
' I3 .

And with the assault and battery involving the

three year old, given the fact that you havé some

real difficulty proving that case ---

MS. DAVIé: 'Yes? s&r, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -- I'm going‘to sentence him to 18
months‘suspended Qn.time served.

With reference to the two financial
transactions,‘I’m going to senténce him to five
years on each one concurrent. Give him credit for
time served and'orde;'the restitution, which we know
yog’re going to never get.:r But given his business
in the financial -- I'm ﬁot making it consecutive,
I'm inng it concurrent, but I'll give him credit
for time'served,‘but I'm going to sentence him to
five years onreach one of these éoncurrent.

MR. BRIGGS: Your Honor, i knOW~you'vé spoken,

but could I withdraw my plea at this time?

THE COURT: No, sir. No, sir. You can't do

13
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that: I'm not going.to accept the plea and then let
you withéraw it.‘ | | |

MR. BRIGGS: And I understand, Your Honor. I
héard‘what you've said, but I would just --

'THE. COURT: ~Yes, sir.

No, sir, I,really,léiven his‘record! I ought to
sentencé him to ten,years, put I'm gbing to fake
into consideration the'fact_he'slbeed -— I can tell
yBu if f looked at his rééord, héfs been stealing
from the peoplelof South Carolina,for,the‘lastllﬁ
years and he neéds‘ﬁo‘go.to jail»and,that's where

he's heading. But I thank you, sir. I would not

. permit you to withdraw'your plea after you don't

like my sentence.

MR. BRIGGS; I“unaerstand, Yoﬁr Honpr, and I
thank-youfforhyour time. -

MS. DAVIS; Thank you, Your»Hono;: And, Your
Honor, can hié bénéh Qarrant bé.vacatedé

THE COURT: Yes.

END OF PROCEEDINGS
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CERTIFICATHE

STATE‘OF'SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON |

I, tﬁe unders;gﬁed,»sfacy L. Sheppard, Circuit
Court Reporter for the EleV@nth‘Judicial.CirCuit of
the Sﬁate of South Carolihé, do hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true, éccﬁrate and complete
transcript of record of all the proceedings had and
the evidence intr@duCed in the hearing of the
captioneds cause, relative to appeal in the Criminal
Court for Lexington County, South Carolina, on the
10th of July, 2013.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,

counsel, nor interest to any party hereto.
February 21, 2014

388y of. Skl

Stacy L. Sheppard, RPR
Circuit Court Reporter



16

.

$16.49(1]- 8:6
$160012 - 9.7, 9:10
$482.48(11- 86
$508 (1] - 8:7
$812.43 (1) - 9:1
$9.971)- 8.5

1

1012} - 1:10, 4:2
10th (1} - 15:14
. 12-GS-19-0392(1) -
1.6 .
13-GS-32-1004 (1] -
1.7
13-GS-32-101211) -
1.7
13th(1;- 8:1
14th(1)- 8:2
1511)- 14:10
181)- 13:12

Mino i1} - 6:25
appeal 1}- 15:12
appropriate (2] -
12:20, 12:24
assaults) - 4:9,
4:18, 5:1, 6:20, 13:8
Assist[1]- 1:17
Assistant[1} - 6:14
Attorney [2] - 1:17,
1:19 '
Avenue[1] - 6:23
aware|2) - 5:9, 5:11

B

2

201213 - 6:22, 8:1,
8:2
2012-GS-19-392(1} -
4:12 :
201313~ 1:10, 4:2,
15:14 .
2013-GS-32-1004 (1]
-4:3
2013-GS-32-1012 1]
-4.7 .
20141 - 15:18
o622
20th (1] - 6:22
21111-15:18
23rd1)- 8:25
240(1-9:2

A

AB11-7:15
able(1]-9:12
absolutely [1] -
12:14
" accept(2] - 7:14,
14:1
accepting 1) - 5:8
accurate1] - 15:9
agree(2]- 6:9, 7:8
agreed (1) - 9:5
ain't(1)- 11:4
alleged(2; - 6:19,
6:24 .
amended (1] - 7:15
amount's (1] - 9.7

bad1]- 10:19

Bank[1j- 9:1

basis (1] - 5:16

Batesburg (1) - 6:23

Batesburg-
Leesville{1) - 6:23

battery (5] - 4:9,
4:18, 5.2, 6:20, 13:8

BB&T(1)- 84

bench 21 - 10:6,
14:18

between 1] - 8:1

billed {3) - 4:6, 4:14,
4:16

Minors (i - 6:25

Brian (4] - 1.7, 4.3,
4:7,4:12

briefly [2] - 5:6,
10:24

Briggs (3] - 1:18,
4:15, 9:21

BRIGGS [15) - 5:3,
5:22, 6:10, 7:5, 9:24,
10:4, 10:21, 11:6,
11:10, 12:6, 12:12,
13:2, 13:23, 14:3,
14:15

broke(1]- 12:19-

business 1] - 13:18

Cc

cannonji] - 8:13

captioned|[1) - 15:12

cards1- 4.4, 7:21,
84,838,818

CAROLINA (1} - 15:3

Carolinage) - 1:1,
1:11, 9:3, 14:10, 15:8,
15:13

case 6] - 5:14, 7.22,
7:24, 9:14, 11:18,
13:10

CDVHAN 1} - 8:17

certify 21 - 15:8,

15:15

charge [101- 4:21,
5:21, 5:23, 6:5, 6:11,
7:4,7:12,7:15, 8:23,
10:22

charged 2] - 4:5,
4:13

charges 5] - 8:14,
8:19, 9:16, 10:9, 11:3

check 2] - 5:24, 8:25

checks (1]- 9:4

child [3) - 10:23,
11:1,11:18

Circuit (4 - 1:25,
16:6, 15:7, 15:22

CLERK {2} - 4:3,
4:17

coz]- 8:3,8:12

co-defendant|2) -
8:3, 8:12

Columbia (2] - 6:22,
6:23

commonii]-11:13

common-faw 1] -
11:13

competency 1] -
5.15

complete 1] - 15:9

completely [1] -
11:19

concerned[1]- 11:2

concurrent[3] -
13:16, 13:20, 13:22

conduct 2 - 4:8,
4:19 )

confident(2) - 11:24,
12:14

confront(1]- 7:11

consecutive [1] -
13:19

consent[2) - 6:3, 85

consequences 1] -
7.6

consideration [1} -
14:8

conspiracy [2) -
8:18, 8:21

contacted [1]- 5:19

contendere (3)- 5:8,
7:3,11:1

contest(1]- 5:3

contesting (1] - 7:3

correct(1] - 7:16

Cottingham 1] -
1:14

Counsel 2] - 5:21,
10:20

counsel (2] - 6:9,
15:16

counterfeit[1] - 8:25

County (81 - 1:2, 6:3,
6:4,9:4, 9:19, 9:25,
10:3, 15:13

COUNTY [1]- 15:4

COURT (43} - 4:16,
4:19, 4:23, 5.1, 517,
5:11, 5:16, 5:20, 6:1,
6.7, 6:9, 6:11, 6;16,
6:19, 7:2, 7:8, 7:10,

7:14,7:18,7:22, 7:25,

8:8, 8:10, 8:22, 9.9,

.9:13, 9:18, 9:23, 10:2,

10:9, 10:12, 10:15,
10:18, 10:25, 11:9,
12:8, 12:11, 12:25,
13:4, 13:12, 13:25,
14:5, 14:19
Court(g) - 1:1, 1:25,
5:6, 12:21, 12:24,
15:7, 15:13, 15:22
credit(2) - 13:16,
13:20
criminal (4] - 4.8,
4:19, 8:17, 8:20
Criminal (1] - 15:12
CROSS [1]- 2:2
CSC11-4:21
Curtis 4] - 1.7, 4:4,
4.7, 412

dismissed (1] -
12:25
dismissing (2] -
8:17, 8:20
done[1)-13:6
drawn(1) - 9:1
dwell(1)-5:5

E

D

Edgefield [12] - 5:23,
6:2,6:3, 7:22, 8:19,
8:23, 9:3, 9:15, 9:18,
9:23, 10:2, 10:6

Edward (1]- 1:14

Eleventh (1} - 15.7

enclosed (2] - 9:6,
10:7

END {1} - 14:21

entitled (2) - 6:2,
7:11

Ervin[2} - 6:14, 6:17

Esquiref1]- 1:18

EVD}- 3.2

evidence (1] - 15:11

except(1)- 10:22

exchange (2} - 8:16,
9:5

excuse(1]- 11,7

exhibits (1] - 3:6

DAVIS (21} - 4:20,
4:24, 5:9, 5:13, 5:17,
6:13, 6:17, 6:21, 7:20,
7:23, 8:1, 8.9, 8:12,
8:24, 9:11, 9:15, 9:20,
10:5, 12:10, 13:11,
14:17

Davis (1} - 1:17

days[1-11:14

dealt[1) - 6:2

debating (1] - 5:4

debit{1]- 8:4 A

Defendant 2} - 1:8,
1:19

DEFENDANT 9] -
6:6,6:8,7:9,7:13,
7:17, 10:11, 10:14,
10:17, 12:5

defendant 5 - 8:2,
8:3, 8:12, 8:25, 9:5

‘ degree[2] - 4:9, 4:10

denying (1] - 11:25

DESCRIPTION (1] -
3.2

details [1) - 8:22

difficuity [1)- 13:10

DIRECT 1] - 2:2

discretion(1)- 9:17

F

fact (3 - 10:22, 13.9,
14:8
February (1)- 15:18
financial (8] - 4:4,
7:21, 8:18, 11:3, 12:8,
13:7,13:14, 13:19
first(2)- 4.9, 11:4
five [4) - 12:9, 12:25,
13:15, 13:22
five-year(1} - 12:9
following 1] - 4:1
Food 1] - 9:2
foregoing[1)- 15:9
forgery [4) - 4:13,
6:12,6:13, 8:20
form[1}- 10:7
four(2) - 12:4, 12:25
fraud 2) - 4.5, 7:21
fraudulentj1] - 5:24
freely (31 - 5:2,
10:12, 10:18

G

General 1] - 1:1
girlfriend (21 - 11:11,
12:14




6:22, 8:1, 8:24, 15:14

given (3 - 13:9, N presented 2] - 8:3,
13:18, 146 jurisdiction[1) - 6.4 8:25
goods {1} - 8:3 jury 31 - 4:11, 7:11, need [2] - 10:25, presentment (2} -
grand (1] - 4:11 10:16 11:18 4:10, 417
guilty [4] - 5:22, needs {1j- 14:11 problem 1] - 12:22
5:24,7:6, 10:10 K negotiations 1) - problems 1) - 5:15
9:13 PROCEEDINGS (1] -
H key 111 - 11:17 never 2 - 11:13, 14:21
kin(j- 15:15 +13:18 proceedings [2) -
H&K{1)-9:2 knows 2] - 5:6, 12:1 night{1] - 9:24 4:1,15:10
handling (2] - 6:14, NO-3:2 proving (1] - 13:10
6:17 L nolos) - 5:8, 5:10, put[-11:13
heading[1]- 14:12 - 5:16, 7:2,11:1
hear(1]- 5:7 last(3)- 10:1, 10:22, ) Q
heard 1} - 14:4 14:10 o}
hearing (1} - 15:11 law i) - 11:13 Quick 1] - 8:6
held 1} - 4:1 laws (1}- 12:19 object (2} - 5:13, quite] - 12:3
hereby 1] - 15:8 learned 1) - 12:2 9:16
hereto (1] - 15:16 Lee(s] - 9:2 obtained [1] - 8:3 R

Honor (43 - 4:25,
5.4,5:13, 5:19, 5:24,
6:8, 6:13, 6:21, 7:1,
7:7,7:9, 7:13, 7:17,
8:9, 8:15, 8:24, 9:8,
9:12, 9:17, 9:20, 9:24,
10:4, 10:5, 10:11,
10:14, 10:17, 10:21,
11:6, 11:15, 11:21,
11:24, 12:6, 12:10,
12:13, 12:17, 12:20,
13:3, 13:11, 13:23,
14:3, 14:15, 14:17,
14:18 .

Honorable (1) - 1:14

humble i) - 12:3

Leesvillef1] - 6:23

Lexington(g] - 1:2,
1:11, 6:4, 7:24, 9:25,
15:13

LEXINGTON 1] -
154

lifted (11- 10:7

located (1]-9:2 -

looked 1] - 14:9

ID{1]-3:2

inappropriately [1] -
6:24

indicted (3} - 4:4,
4:8, 4:13

indictment (2] - 4.5,
4:14

interest (1] - 15:16
“introduced (1] -
15:11

involving [1]- 13:8

J

Jail (1} - 9:25

jail{s - 11:23, 12:2,
12:4, 12:16, 14:11

job1)-11:24

Johnston[1]- 9:3

Judge (1] - 1:14

Judicialj1]- 15:7
~July 7 - 1:10, 4:1,

Mack 4] - 1:7, 4.4,
4.7, 4:12
marriage{1]- 11:13
Mart[2) - 8:6, 9:2
matters 1) - 7:19
Matthews 1] - 8:4
Maye (s} - 6:15, 6.18,
8:20, 9:11, 9:16
mention {1} - 5:6
mine 1) - 9:17
minor(1]-4:8
mistake 1]- 12:18
months (1] - 13:13
mother1- 11:17
mother's (1] - 5:18
MR 115] - 5:3, 5:22,
6:10, 7:5, 9:24, 10:4,
10:21, 11:6, 11:10,
12:6, 12:12, 13:2,
13:23, 14:3, 14:15
MS 121) - 4:20, 4:24,
5.9, 5:13, 5:17, 6:13,
6:17, 6:21, 7:20, 7:23,
8:1, 8.9, 8:12, 8:24,
9:11, 9:15, 9:20, 10:5,
12:10, 13:11, 14:17

occurred (1] - 6:22

OF 3] - 14:21, 15:3,
15:4

old j4} - 5:14, 6:20,
6:25,13:9

one 9 - 5:22, 5:23,
6:12, 9:24, 10:4,
11:14, 13:16, 13:22

order [3)- 9.7, 9:8,
13:17

Orinf1]- 1;18

ought[i}- 14:6

P

Pantry1]- 8,6
paper[1]- 11:14
pardon {1} - 6:16
party (1]- 15:16
pay 3] - 9:6, 9:10,
12:1
penalty (1) - 12:20
people (1} - 14:10
period (3] - 11:11,
11:20, 11:22
permit[1] - 1413
piece1]- 11:14
place 1] - 12:15
pleaig) - 5:1, 7:3,
7:15, 9:5, 11:6, 13:24,
14:1, 14:13
plead [1] - 5:21
pleadingsj - 4:5,
4:9, 4:13, 4:20, 5.9,
7:6,10:12, 10:18,
12:7
pleads 2 - 5:22,

5:24

pleas[1]- 8:16
pled[1]-8:13
point[1] - 10:21

real1]- 13:10

really(1)- 14:6

received 2] - 8:13,
8:14

Record[1]- 1:6

record 4] - 10:19,
14:6, 14:9, 15:10

RECROSS 1] - 2:2

REDIRECT 1] - 2:2

reference[1] - 13:14

regard [6] - 6:4, 7:20,
8:19, 9:15, 10:23,
13:5

registry 2] - 4:23,
4:25

Reid's [1) - 8:5

relationship 1] -
12:13

 relative1) - 15:12

Reporter(3) - 1:25,
15.7, 15:22

represented {1] -
4:15

responsibility [1] -
11:25

restitution [4] - 9:6,
12:1,13:17

rights [1]- 10:15

rodeo[1]- 11:4

RPR{2 - 1:24, 15:21

Septemberi1] - 9:25
serious [1] - 12:7
seriously [1]- 13:6
serve(2] - 9:18, 9:23
served s] - 9:16,
12:2, 12:21, 13:13,
13:17,13:21
Sessions 1} - 1:1
seven(1]- 11:5
sexual 2) - 4:8, 4:19
Shannon(1) - 1:17
Sheila|1) - 8:4
Sheppard 3] - 1:24,
15:6, 15:21
six(11-11:5
Solicitor 3] - 1:17,
5:7,6:14
SOUTH[1)-15:3
South (7 - 1:1, 1:11,
9:1, 9:3, 14:10, 15:8,
15:13
spent[1] - 8:5
spokeni) - 13:23
“ Sry-1:.14
stable (1]~ 12:13
Stacy (3] - 1:24,
15:6, 15:21

- STATE[1}- 15:3

State g - 1:1, 1:5,
1:17, 4.3, 4.7, 4:12,
8:16, 15:8

state(1) < 12:19

State's (1) - 4:24

statute (1) - 12:9

steal (1] - 13.7

stealing [1] - 14:9

still(1] - 5:4

straighten [1] -
11:15

Street (1} - 9:3

suggest[1) - 12:21

supports (1]~ 11:19

suspended [2] -
12:23, 13:13

system 1] - 13:7

T

S

second 5} - 4:10,
4:21, 6:20, 7:15, 8:20

see[1]-12:3

sentence (5} - 13:12,
13:15, 13:21, 14:7,
14:14

separate [1) - 9:4

ten(}- 147

" THE (45) - 4:3, 4:16,

4:17, 419, 4.23, 51,
5.7, 5:11, 5:16, 5:20,
6:1, 6:7, 6:9, 6:11,
6:16, 6:19, 7:2, 7:8,
710, 7:14,7:18, 7:22,
7.25, 8:8, 8:10, 8:22,
9:9, 9:13,.9:18, 9:23,
10:2, 10:9, 10:12,
10:15, 10:18, 10:25,
11:9, 12:8, 12:11,

17



18

12:25, 13:4, 13:12,
13:25, 14:5, 14:19
theft(1] - 8:18
thinks 2] - 12:24,
13:6
three g] - 5:14, 6:20,
6:25, 11:1, 12:23,
13:2,13:4, 13:9
today (1] - 8:16
total [1}- 8:7
touched i1} - 6:24
transaction (3] - 4:4,
7:21, 8:18
transactions [3] -
11:4,13:1, 13:15
transcript[1)- 15:10
Transcripti1] - 1:6
trial[2) - 7:11, 10:15
trouble (1}- 11:21
true 4] - 4.6, 4:14,
4:16, 15:9
Trust[1} - 9:1
trying ) - 11:7
two 3] - 9.4, 13:5,
13:14

Y

U

underpz) - 12:8

undersigned [1} -
15:6

unrelated 1) - 8:17

\'J

vacated {1) - 14:18

4:12

victim 2 - 5:14,
6:25

voluntarily (2 -
10:13, 10:18

versus (3] - 4:3, 4.7,

W

waived [1] - 4:21
waiving 3} - 4:10,
4:17, 10:15
Wal 1] - 8:6
Wal-Marti1) - 8.6
wants (1j- 13.7
warrant(2) - 10:6,
14:18
622
withdraw 3] - 13:24,
14:2, 14:13

- witness (1) - 11:17

WITNESSES [1} - 2:2
witnesses (2] - 2:5,
7:12

- year(s] - 6:20, 8:14,

10:1, 12:9, 13.9

years 7] - 5.14, 6:25,
12:23, 13:16, 13:22,
14:7, 14:11




19

 OHIGINAL
. i " S _ '
STATE OF SOUTH CAROUkA "~ ') 7 INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, 0340 26 Aa i0: 16 ‘FOR THE 11™ JUDICIAL CIRCUT
hdJ *

l , :
. 100
Case No.: 2013GS-32-1612 \

“arolin :
State ofSou.t.hh(.ém a, | §E~'I'H 8. G RIG§ 20124 30000
Vs | ﬂ"%’?fi@l‘n 9(5 ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S
, o : ) MOTION TO ALTER SENTENCE
Brian Mack, ) IN GUILTY PLEA PURSUANT TO
)y 'RULRE 59
Dclendant, ) )

-
The Court heard this- guilty plea in Lexington County on July 10, 2013. After waiving
presentment to the grand jury and waiving his constitutional rights, the defendant freely and

voluntarily calered a plea of nolo contendere to assault and battery sccond dégree. The defendant
was sentenced . to 18 months suspended on time. served, Additionally, after waiving his
constitutional rights, thc defendant freely and voluntarily cntered a plea of guilty to financia_l
transaction card fraud. The defendant ‘Was sentenced to 5 years, with credit for (ime alrcady served, |
Finally, after the defendant waived his constitutional rights, he [reely and voluntarily entered a
. plea of guilty to financial transaction card fraud in Edgefield County to which he was sentenced to
a concurrent 5 year Scatence, with appropriate restitution ordered. In exchange for these pleas, the
solicitor agreed to dismiss several other financial offenses in Lexington and/or Edgefield counties.
-On July 12, 2013, counsel for the defendant filed a writien motion to alter scntence in
guilty plea pursuant (0 Rulc §9. Defense counsel Suggests thal the Court misunderstaod (he
defendant's prior record when scotencing the defendant, However, after reviewing defense
counsel's written arguments, and personal notes taken, the Court maintaius that givea the severaf
financial offenses to which the defendant specifically entercd a plea of guilly, the imposed
sentence is appropriate. For the same reasons Specified on the record during the qualification and
adceptanoe of the guilty plea, the Court denies defendant's motion, After feviewing personal
notcs from the July 10, 2013 guilty plcz, oral arguments will not be necess;ary in this mauer,

Therefore, defendant's motion to aiter sentence in guilty plea is DENTED,

IT IS SO ORDFERED. ' :
, : # ]
July 23, 2013 . Edward B. Cottingham

Lexington, South Curolina Presiding Judge
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JPD __The State of South Carolma

éOBlNSON ' ¥ County of EDGEF‘ELD o

. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

JULY TERM 2012
: | THE STATE
- VS,
—— e BRIAN CURTIS MACK
) AH{REST WARRANT NL‘MBER
J607362 ‘
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

l"ll:.HE

,;f 2o A /%moc&»t&-m\, - .
Foreperson of Grand Jury . CDR#3436
Date: we ff 2. .

VERDICT lndm,tment for

'FORGERY

Foreperson of Petit Jury DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICWOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; INDICTMENT FOR

COUNTY OF EDGEFIELD ) » _FORGERY
S

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July.11, 2012 the Grand Jurors of

Edgefield\Cou_nty present upon their oath:

That BRIAN CURTIS MACK, did in Edgefield County on or about July
23, 2010, with intent to defraud, falsely make, forge, counterfeit, cause or p@urc
to be falsely made, forged, or counterfeited, utter and/or publish as true, or
willfully act or assist in ainy of the foregoing, in regard to an instrument of writing,
to wit: Brian Curtis Mack did forgei a written instrument owned by PBR, check
#1017, drawn on Suntrust Bank, Atlanta, Georgia in the amouht of Eight Hundred
Twelyé Dollars and Forty Three Cents ($812.43), and presented for payment ahlt‘
H&K Food Matrt, in violation of §16-13-10(A), South Carolina Code“of Laws,
1976, as amended, with penalties provided for in §16-13-10(B)(2), South Carolina

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. _

Against the peaée and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

21



WITNESSES

Batesburg Leesville Police Department

Cynthia Crow

Law Enforcement Case # 12-1161

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -

2012A3220200047

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

? Forepe;zon of Grand gflry

Date: 4~ £-/13
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
_. Date: ___.

AN
QY

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-32-01012

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

/

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
APRIL TERM 2013
THE STATE
© V8.
Brian Curtis Mack
‘CDR #: 0385
Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR UNDER 11 YEARS OF AGE-
FIRST DEGREE :

§ 16-03-0655(A)(1) 1

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

P]fam‘”g 0 RB zmd

” MHERESY WAIVE MY RIGHT
TO:GRAND JURY PRESENT MENT -

=

EEF[:NDANT

16+/g— /3 ‘




S[TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) INDICTMENT FOR
). CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITHA
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) MINOR UNDER 11 YEARS OF AGE-
‘ ) FIRST DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(A)(1)

: At a Courtl of General Sessiohs. convened on APRIL 2013, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:
Téhat Brian Curtis Mack, did in Lexington County, South—Carolina on or’about July 20,
2}012. willfully and unlawfully cohmit criminal sexual conkdkuct with a minor in the first
d:egree by engaging in sexual battery with a minor who was less than eleven (11) years
of age, to wit: genital intrusion upon Minor , DOB [JI. in vio'ation of
éection 16-3-655(A)(1), S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and digrity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

_\jkm ab

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

provided.
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WITNESSES
Batesburg Leesville Police Department
B A Hill

Law Enforcement Case # 12-1125

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A3220200028

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

-

3 LN M W F-

o g—

Foreperson of Grand Jlry

Date: 4-8-43 : ‘. I

" VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury -
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-32-01004

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
APRIL TERM 2013
THE STATE
V8.

Brian Curtis Mack

CDR #: 2349

Indictment for

- FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD

FRAUD VALUE $500 OR MORE
§ 16-14-0060(a)(1-5)

ODONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR



INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' ' ~ ) FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) VALUE $500 OR MORE
)

§ 16-14-0060(a)(1-5)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 2013, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Brian Curtis Mack did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about

July 13, 2012 through July 14, 2012, with intent to defraud Sheila Matthews knowingly -

and willfully use a financial transaction card obtained or retained, or which was received

with knowledge that it was obtained or retained, in violation of Section 16-14-20 and or,

16-14-60 to wit: defendant;used a stolen debit card belonging to Sheila Matthéws to:
purchase miscellaneous items from WalMart in the‘amount' of $482.48, Reid's in the:
amount of $9.97, and Qt.:ick Pantry in the amount of $16.4§, such amount being more
than five hundred ($500) doliars in a six month period, in violation of § 16-14-60(a)(1-5),

Code of Laws of South Carolina,'1976, as amended.

Agaihst the -;.)eace and digr;ity of the Staté, Aahd contrary to the statute in such case made and

ASSISTANT SOééélTOR

provided.

25



1

Y

26 0'6\/ Y/ 0K ung.

STAKE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS : .
. N ] ' ) :
+ COUNTY OF Edgefield .
STATE Vs. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: ZO]ZEISM 392 . .
o " Brian Curtis Mack y  AWH _J607362
AKA: : ) Date of Offense:  _7/23/2010
Race: ) Sex: 'M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0010(A)
DOB: SS#: - ' )  CDRCode#: _ 3436
Address: ) . .
City,State,Zip:  Swansea, SC 29160-9762
DL#: SIDE: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[]] No[’] .
In disposition of the said-indictment comes fnow the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or WPLEAD§
To:_Fokgtiey ‘ ‘ = ‘ -
in violation of § o 13 - | ofthe S.C. Code of Laws; bearing CDR Code # F43 R
4 NON-VIOLENT™  [J VIGLENT []SERIOUS . [JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS(CSC [ ]§17-25-45
o - w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
‘The charge is: N As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Theplegis: || Wnthout Negotxatlons or Recommendatlon , L] Negotiated Sentence, Recommen‘da&ion by the State.

ATTEST:

A A 3534 2 7{
~ Solicitor SC'Bar# ~ Deferidant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited 1o the 4 State Department of Corrections,

for-a determinate term of 5 days/month -r@- [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
; provided'that upon the service of. : days’/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of §
of ; plus costs and assessments.as applicable*; the balance is suspended with' probation  for

months/years and subJect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rpbation, which are incorporated by reference.
| CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applled
by the State Departricnt of Corréctions,
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §l7-25 135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person coavicted of a-violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmlnal
. Domestxc Violence } to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
mRESTITUTlON ] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing KjOrdcrcd PTUP :
A’Y,Qtal .  $ I ! QLﬂ l 2L plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public-Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[] Set by SCDPPES. : : . Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

. e _ : -.May serve W/E be\gi’n-ing 44444444444 S e
Reipient. ' : , Substance Abuse Counseling [ RE
*Fine: $ ~ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O :
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmcnts 107.5 %) ' $ ~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wcekly/monthly
§H I- 71!(A)(l)(Conv Surcharge) $too S"OD ‘ pmts. of § beginning ]
§ 14-1 'lll(A)(2)(DUl Surcharge) $100 i ‘ $ . L
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessiment) - $12 $ : paid to Public Defender Fund 3
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: j
Proviso 47.9 (Pub!u. Dt.f/!’rub) $£500 s ‘ l
g -1 212 (Law Enforce. l“undm;,) $25 s 5 i
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun burchar;,u) s150 g
§30-21-11(BUI-Breath Test Fée) ~ - 550 8 T, . |
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40ra S5 Il Aé’ pg;":‘,d;zouzre:%’;%'g t;s o;ig:rt:cgz:;l |
Proviso 90.5.(SCCIA Surnhargc.) - $5 ) duri o 1 bq . pa T !

uring probation, .

3% to County - (i if pald in mslallmums)
TOTAL

Presiding Judge )
Judge Cade: 204l 2

Sentence Dite:

Cluk ol Count/ l')c;iul}'ﬁft‘lmfﬁ '

Coint Reporter:
SCCA217.003/2011)
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IN THE co \lrm" OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ )
COUNTY OF . Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS3201012
Brian Curtis Mack ) A/WH  _2012A3220200047

AKA:: —)  DateofOffense: _7/20/2012

Sex: M___ 41~y SC.Code § :_16:03-0655(AXT)
DOB ¥ ! ) CDRCode#: __ 0385 r
e ] )
City,State,Zip: _ SWANSEA, SC 20160 NCE SHEET
ot [ SID#: _00722856 ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS .
TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery 2nd degree A 4 :

inviolationof § 16-03-0600(D)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413 4
X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SER]OUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1]§17-25-45
) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .

The charge is: [7] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, E]Defendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. Lm %fendam‘tinitials)

(0 Recommendation by the

Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,

ATTEST

Solicitor SC B$ ndant

~ WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited tg [ State Department of Corrections, ention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 ‘years or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
ym_xj

andortopayafineof$ ____ ; provided that upon the service of
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

days/months/years and/or paym:

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
robation, which are incorporated by reference. -
CONCURRENT or ‘0] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and aﬁplied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnnvngl

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: []-Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP

Total: $ ‘ plus 20% fee: $- —_ days/hours Public Service Employment | -

Payment Terms: ‘ ‘ Obtain GED :

(J Set by SCOPPPS . A ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. i
— 4 May serve W/E begining

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling d

*Fine: . s Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§.14-1-211(A)(1) (Cony. Surcharge) 3100 $/O 0 pmts. of $ beginning :

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : s . . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ . ___ paidto Public Defender Eund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3§ Other: ‘ -

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 "% !.

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 SHS :

8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50  § (3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 P

3%to County (if paid in installmen
TOTAL .

SentenceDate: 1 -1 O-1 3R

SCCA217 (0372011) .

PSR . dunng probation
: B s o) Presiding Judge %4 : ;% v
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk VT A A T b A Judge Code: a { :
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ; , |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 201 3GS3201004
Brian Curtis Mack )  A/W# _2012A3220200028
- ARA ‘ , : y  Date of Offense: 7/13/2012

Race: Sex: M : Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § :;_16-14-0060(a)(1-5)

DOB: SS# ' )  CDRCode#: _ 2349

Addrcss: ) ,

City,State,Zip:  SWANSEA, SC 29160 EN

' DL#: _-ism#: 00722856 ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ) ‘

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month period, by cardholder .

in violation of § 16-14-0060(a)(1-5) ___ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2349.. ,

[ NON-VIOLENT _ [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC (18172545

' ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) '
The charge is: . (] As Indicted, DLmer Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (defendant’s initials)
The plea iss  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [C] Negotiated Sentence 0 Recommendation by the State.
— N
5! 2 C l g E_ A/ ﬁg ?
Solicitor Defendant L arll

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the i/] State Department of Corrections, Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/month [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedvat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of§ ; plus costs and assessments as appllcable‘ the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rpbation, which are mcorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘
The Defendant is to be given credit for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
¢ State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25- 135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful l‘or a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUTION: ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing - [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: §__ plus 20% fee: . : _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: -~ Obtain GED O ,
. . - “ \
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
— : - N May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ‘ | Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv, Surcharge) = $100  $ /1y pmts, of § ' beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surchargc) - - 8100 $ $ . .
§ 56-5.2995 (DUI As cnt) .12 S . . _paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 =Y
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [
§50-21-114(BUI B’F“h Test Fee) $50 $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca _$ § ' 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surchargc) $5 = - during probation.
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3
TOTAL $100 . Presiding Judge -
Cletk of Cour/ Depu \ NG . JudgeCode: IO
Court Reporter: SentenceDate: -~ 10 -13

SCCA/217 (0372011)
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 ‘order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

November 24, 2014

ﬂ?\r“m/

. Benjamin J ohn Tripp
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY.FOR APPELLANT RECEMD
« |  NOV 2 4 201
SC Court of Appegls



